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Memo

Date: October 25, 2021

To: Priests, deacons, brothers, sisters, principals, parish and
chancery staff

From: Maureen Smith, Director, Office of Communications

Re: Media coverage of the Archdiocese of Atlanta

The Office of Communications presents last week’s media coverage of the
Archdiocese of Atlanta in the news and The Georgia Bulletin.

In case you missed them, please see below for links to last week’s featured
stories:

The Georgia Bulletin

e The Ignatian Year

e Hundreds pray in presence of Padre Pio relics

Social Media

e Opening Mass of the Synod at Cathedral of Christ the King, Atlanta GA

in the Archdiocese of Atlanta

o A wonderful time with the folks from the Youth Ministry Mindset Podcast

this past Tuesday at our office.

o Two weeks from today, come see speaker and author Sherry Weddell as

she gives a presentation at our office on parish ministry and how to move

forward in evangelizing and mission-oriented way.

e “I want people to see how many places the Mother of God can be there for

us in our lives as much as God,” said Elisa Jiménez.
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e Vatican offers free e-book for family rosary

En espainol

o Vaticano ofrece libro electronico gratuito para rosario familiar

National News

e President of USCCB Welcomes the “Syvnod on Synodality” Convoked by

Pope Francis as Diocesan Consultation and Dialogue Phase Begins

o National Vocation Awareness Week Encourages Dioceses to Foster

Vocations in Their Local Communities

e U.S. Bishops to Meet in Baltimore Nov. 15-18; Will Address Action Items;

Assembly to be Live-Streamed and Live-Tweeted

Video
e Archbishop Gregory Hartmaver Homily on the Opening of the Synod
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